MEMO

TO:
ALL TIC’s, STAFF & COACHES OF RONCALLI SPORTS CODES.
FROM:
José Zandbergen – Sports Co-ordinator

DATE:
Wednesday 23 September 2020
SUBJECT:
Nominations for Roncalli College Sports ‘Colours’  Awards 

We are calling for nominations for our College Colours awards.
Awards for Summer & Winter Sports. I have attached the criteria required for a Colours
Award.
Please fill in and complete with relevant information and email to j.zandbergen@roncalli.school.nz for your nomination to be viewed no later than Wednesday 7 October 2020
Sports Colours Award Nomination 2020
Name: ________________________
Year Level: _______

Sport: ________________________

School and Regional/South Island/National Achievement

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________

Brief summation of why this student has been nominated.

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Name of Nominee: _____________________

Date:__________
